
 
May 20, 2014                                    CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                        6:00 p.m. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
 

HONORS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 
PRESENTATION  
Summary of the 2014 Whidbey Island Marathon – Presented by Tamra Sipes 
 
Marina Advisory Committee Presentation – Project Priorities and Revenue Enhancement  
Recommendations  
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 
 
4.    CONSENT AGENDA 

a.   Minutes of the Regular City Council meeting held May 6, 2014 
b.   Approval of Accounts Payable Voucher Numbers:  
  -     Vouchers Numbers 158229 through 158421 in the amount of $554,713.41 
 Approval of Payroll Check Numbers: 

- Direct Deposit Numbers 31067 through 31194 
- EFT Numbers 613 through 615 
- Payroll Check Numbers 97185 through 97199 

c.   Motion to approve Councilmember Beth Munns’ Excused Absence Request for May 28, 2014    
      Workshop Meeting and June 3, 2014 Regular Council Meeting 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. STAFF, MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 

a. City Administrator 
b. Mayor 
c. Councilmembers 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

 
1



 
May 20, 2014                                    CITY COUNCIL AGENDA                                        6:00 p.m. 
 

 
6. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 a.   Resolution 14-16:  Human Resources Department Reorganization  
 b.   Ordinance 1691:  Park Facility Reservation System 
 
 
 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS/PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 a.   Resolution 14-18:  Surplus of Two Swap Loader Trucks and One Ten-Yard Dump Truck 
 b.   Resolution 14-19:  Nightclub License Application for the Haze Lounge   
 c.   Resolution 14-22:  LGIP Investment Resolution  
 
 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
9.         NEW BUSINESS 
 a.   Discussion regarding the Professional Services Agreement for the 2015 Whidbey Island  
       Marathon Race Director 
  
  
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
As a courtesy to Council and the audience, PLEASE TURN YOUR CELL PHONES OFF before the meeting begins. 
During the meeting’s Public Comments section, Council will listen to your input regarding subjects of concern or 
interest that are not on the agenda. 
 
For scheduled public hearings, if you wish to speak, please sign your name to the sign-up sheet, located in the 
Council Chambers. The Council will take all information under advisement. To ensure your comments are recorded 
properly, state your name and address clearly into the microphone.  Please limit your comments to three minutes in 
order that other citizens have sufficient time to speak. 
 

Thank you for participating in your City Government! 

To assure disabled persons the opportunity to participate in or benefit from City services, please provide 24-hour advance  
notice to the City Clerk at (360) 279-4539 for additional arrangements to reasonably accommodate special needs. 

 
2



  
Oak Harbor City Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

May 6, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bob Severns called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL 

 
Present:      Staff Present: 
Mayor Pro Tem Bob Severns    Finance Director Doug Merriman 
Councilmember Joel Servatius   City Attorney Nikki Esparza 
Councilmember Jim Campbell   Public Works Director Cathy Rosen 
Councilmember Beth Munns    Chief of Police Ed Green 
Councilmember Tara Hizon    Chief of Fire Ray Merrill 
       Parks Manager Hank Nydam  
       Purchasing Specialist Sandra Place 
       City Clerk Anna Thompson 
       Exec. Assist. to the Mayor Kellye Mazzoli   
   
Mayor Scott Dudley and Mayor Pro Tem Danny Paggao were excused.    
    

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INVOCATION 
 

Ron Lawler, Pastor of Family Bible Church, gave the invocation, and Mayor Pro Tem Bob 
Severns lead the pledge of allegiance.  
 

HONORS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Bob Severns read the Proclamation of National Nurses Week and acknowl-
edged U.S. Navy Commander Elizabeth Porter and the nurses’ efforts while serving the United 
States.  Commander Porter thanked the Citizens of Oak Harbor for their support.  
 
Councilmember Almberg read the Proclamation for Arbor Day and thanked Parks Manager 
Hank Nydam for his year-round care for Oak Harbor’s trees. 
Mr. Nydam recognized the Oak Harbor High School Ecology Club for their efforts in collecting 
acorns and planting future Garry Oak Trees. 
 
Councilmember Servatius read the Proclamation for Earth Day and recognized Mr. Nydam for 
his work as the City Parks Manager. 
Hank Nydam thanked the NAS Whidbey volunteers for their spring cleaning campaign in the 
City of Oak Harbor. 
  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion: Councilmember Servatius moved to approve the Agenda as presented.  Councilmem-   
             ber Campbell seconded the motion, and the motion carried unanimously.   
 
Regular Meeting Minutes – May 6, 2014 - Page 1 
 
 

3



CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Severns opened the comment period at 6:16 p.m.  
 
Citizen Comments 
 
 Charles Aus  
 Jason McFadyen 
 Susan Strom 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Severns closed the public comment period at 6:23 p.m. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

a.  Minutes of the Regular City Council meeting held April 15, 2014, Minutes of the Spe-
cial Meeting Minutes held April 16, 2014 and April 29, 2014, and Minutes of the 
Workshop meeting held April 23, 2014 

b.   Approval of Accounts Payable Voucher Numbers: 
 -     Voucher Numbers 157886 through 158214 in the amount of $3,430,588.68; and 
 -     Voucher Numbers 158215 through 158228 in the amount of $1,057.39 
 Approval of Payroll Check Numbers: 

- Direct Deposit Numbers 30917 through 31066 
- EFT Numbers 608 through 612 
- Payroll Check Numbers 97125 through 97183 

c.   Motion to authorize the Mayor to appoint Lauryn Plush and Skyler Hovey to the 
Youth Commission  

d.  Motion to authorize the Mayor to sign an Inter-local Agreement with Island County for 
Youth Commission Grant 

 
Motion:  Councilmember Munns moved to approve the Consent Agenda items 4a, b, and d. 
     Motion Seconded by Councilmember Almberg, unanimously carried.   

 
Councilmember Hizon pulled Consent Agenda Item 4c recognizing Lauren Plush and Skyler 
Hovey and welcomed them to the Youth Commission. 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Hizon moved to adopt Consent Agenda item c, seconded by Coun- 
               cilmember Campbell, unanimously carried. 
 

MAYOR, STAFF AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

Doug Merriman, Interim City Administrator and Finance Director 
Mr. Merriman reminded the Council that the upcoming Council Workshop will be held on May 
28th at 3:00 p.m. and the Investment Committee is scheduled for 2:00 p.m. on the same day. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Severns introduced the new art hanging in Council Chambers, donated by San-
dra Lee Smith. 
 
Councilmember Munns reminded the council that donations to the Oak Harbor Chamber of 
Commerce are welcome for the Fourth of July Fireworks Presentation at City Beach.   
 

Regular Meeting Minutes – May 6, 2014 - Page 2 
 
 

4



Councilmember Munns suggested adding an item on the May 20th Council Agenda to discusse 
a contract for Tamra Sipes for the 2015 Marathon, seconded by Councilmember Almberg. 
 
Mr. Merriman clarified that Councilmember Munn’s suggestion only needs a Second in order to 
be added to the next council meeting Agenda.   

 
Councilmember Hizon announced that she will be organizing a group to clean up the Windjam-
mer Park on July 5th after the Fireworks show.  
 
Councilmember Servatius reminded the public that they are welcome to contact the City for 
questions and services by phone and via the website.   
 
Councilmember Campbell learned from the Chamber of Commerce that they need to raise 
$4500 for Fireworks Show and he challenged all departments to make donations toward the 
Fireworks Presentation.  

 
ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

     
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS/PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 

Resolution 14-11:  Budget Calendar 
Finance Director Doug Merriam provided the staff report. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Severns opened the meeting to public Comment at 6:38 p.m., no comment,  
closed at 6:38 p.m. 
  
Councilmembers Servatius, Munns, and Almberg spoke in support of Resolution 14-11.   
 
Councilmember Campbell inquired about the time frame between now and November when the  
budget is scheduled to go into effect. 
 
Resolution 14-11:    Budget Calendar 
   
Motion:  Councilmember Hizon moved to adopt Resolution 14-11, seconded by Councilmember    
               Campbell, unanimously carried. 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
Motion to authorize purchase of Police Department Patrol Vehicles  
Public Works Director Cathy Rosen provided the staff report 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Severns opened for public comment at 6:45 p.m., no comment, closed at 6:46  
p.m. 
 
Councilmember Hizon thanked Chief Green for providing the details of this item and informed 
him that she trusts his judgment regarding equipment needed for the Police Department in the 
future.  

Regular Meeting Minutes – May 6, 2014 - Page 3 
 
 

5



 
Councilmember Almberg asked Sandra Place regarding the cost of the vehicles, and budget 
availability for the purchase of these vehicles to Cathy Rosen. He also inquired about the overall 
stability of the SUVs as opposed to the current Police Department vehicles. 
 
Councilmember Campbell inquired about the financial aspects of the purchase. 
 
Councilmembers Munns and Servatius spoke in support of the purchase. 
 
Motion to authorize purchase of Police Department Patrol Vehicles  
 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to authorize staff to purchase three Ford Interceptor  

   Utility/SUV from Columbia Ford through State Contract number 03713 in the amount  
   of $141,213.93.  Motion seconded by Councilmember Munns, unanimously carried. 
 

Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to authorize staff to purchase three Edge Hi-Def  
 camera systems with the initial start-up costs through Coban in the amount of   
 $23,545.5.  Motion seconded by Councilmember Campbell, unanimously carried. 

 
Motion to authorize purchase of Swap Loaders 
Public Works Director Cathy Rosen provided the staff report 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Severns opened the meeting for public comment at 7:02 p.m., no comments,  
closed at 7:02 p.m. 
 
Councilmembers Servatius, Munns, and Campbell spoke in support of the Swap Loader  
Purchase.  
  
Motion to authorize purchase of Swap Loaders 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to authorize staff to purchase two Freightliner cab  

   and chassis’ from Valley Freightliner through State Contract number 01513 in the    
   amount of $153,525.23, seconded by Councilmember Campbell, unanimously carried. 
 

Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to authorize staff to purchase two Palift T-24 hoists  
   for dump bodies with two 5/6 yard dump bodies, two Monroe sanders with the pre-wet  
   system and two American poly plows with live hydraulics from Northend Truck and  
   Equipment, Inc. through State Contract number 12304 in the amount of $236,647.74.   
   Motion seconded by Councilmember Hizon, unanimously carried. 

 
Motion to authorize the Mayor to sign Professional Services Agreement with ERCI and  
Davido Consulting for Engineering Services for the Scenic Heights Outfall Project  
City Engineer Joe Stowell and Finance Director Doug Merriman presented the staff report 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Severns opened the meeting for public comment at 7:14 p.m., no comments,  
closed at 7:14  p.m. 
 
Councilmembers Hizon and Almberg spoke in support of the project. 
 
Councilmember Almberg suggested creating a system for rate development in the Finance 
Department. 

Regular Meeting Minutes – May 6, 2014 - Page 4 
 
 

6



 
Councilmember Munns asked to review the power point presentation aerial photographs of the  
project.  She then suggested checking with the neighbors regarding the project to ensure  
they have no concerns and to accommodate them as needed. 
 
Councilmember Servatius spoke in support of the project. 
 
Councilmember Almberg asked additional questions about the drainage system study  
performed in the past in relation to the normal water flow near the area. He appealed to staff for  
clarification on whether this project concerns surface water and not ground water.  Mr. Stowell  
explained that majority of the project is directed toward control of surface water but some of the  
issues come from ground water as well. 
 
Motion to authorize the Mayor to sign Professional Services Agreement with ERCI for the  
Scenic Heights Outfall Project 
 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to authorize execution of a Professional Services 

   Agreement with ERCI for the scope of services described herein in for an amount 
   not to exceed  $5,406.25.  Motion seconded by Councilmember Hizon, unanimously      
   carried. 

 
Motion to authorize the Mayor to sign Professional Services Agreement with Davido 
Consulting for Engineering Services with the Scenic Heights Outfall Project   

 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to authorize execution of a Professional Services  

 Agreement with Davido Consulting for the scope of services described herein in for an        
 amount not to exceed $29,364.00.  Motion was seconded by Councilmember    
 Campbell, unanimously carried. 

 
Motion:  Councilmember Servatius moved to authorize a management reserve of $2,936.00  

   (10%) to allow the City Engineer the ability to authorize minor contract changes should  
   they occur.   Motion Seconded by Councilmember Campbell, unanimously carried. 

 
Councilmember Almberg confirmed with Council that both ERCI and Davido Consulting Profes-
sional Services Agreements had been presented and discussed. 
 
Councilmember Servatius suggested making motions in parliamentary form where the motion is 
made, the topic is discussed, and then action is taken thereafter. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Councilmember Servatius moved to adjorn, seconded by Councilmember Campbell, unani-
mously carried. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m. 
 
       Anna M. Thompson, City Clerk 

Regular Meeting Minutes – May 6, 2014 - Page 5 
 
 

7



8



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

1

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158229 5/8/2014 0000066  AWC EMPLOYEES BENEFITS TRUST 050714 PREMIUMS  660.33

Total :  660.33

 158230 5/8/2014 0000860  STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 043014 LONG TERM DISABILITY  4,205.46

Total :  4,205.46

 158231 5/8/2014 0004041  PETERSCHMIDT, ARNOLD TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  152.50

Total :  152.50

 158232 5/8/2014 0000447  JAMESON, KEITH TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  177.50

Total :  177.50

 158233 5/8/2014 0003897  WELSHANS, KINDLE TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  177.50

Total :  177.50

 158234 5/8/2014 0005827  ROBINSON, JACK TRAVEL ADVANCE TRAVEL ADVANCE  177.50

Total :  177.50

 158235 5/14/2014 0000950  LICENSING, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 050714 CONCEALED WEAPONS PERMITS  294.00

Total :  294.00

 158236 5/14/2014 0007449  A-1 PERFORMANCE, INC 20690 JANITORIAL SERVICES  2,813.06

Total :  2,813.06

 158237 5/14/2014 0006328  ABC SPECIAL EVENTS 28413-1 BOOTH RENTALS  3,435.57

Total :  3,435.57

 158238 5/14/2014 0005405  AGRICULTURE, UNITED STATES DEPT OF 3000875291 ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVI 3,503.54

Total :  3,503.54

 158239 5/14/2014 0000424  ALL BATTERY SALES AND SERVICE 71278243 BATTERIES  208.65

 20.00MINI LAMP AUTO738606

Total :  228.65

 158240 5/14/2014 0000028  ALL ISLAND LOCK & KEY 23178 KEYS  2.00

 3.91KEY23194

 6.00DUPLICATE KEYS24194

1Page:

9



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

2

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158240 5/14/2014 (Continued)0000028  ALL ISLAND LOCK & KEY

 4.00DUPLICATE KEYS24229

 72.83SAFE COMBINATION CHANGE47787

Total :  88.74

 158241 5/14/2014 0000029  ALL PHASE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 0952-700821 FUSES  146.75

Total :  146.75

 158242 5/14/2014 0007464  ALLIED FIRE & SECURITY IVC1026996 ALARM MONITORING  240.00

Total :  240.00

 158243 5/14/2014 0006984  AMERICAN PETROLEUM 3504041614 OIL  325.01

Total :  325.01

 158244 5/14/2014 0000037  AMERICAN WATER WORKS 042914 REGISTRATION/HUBBARD  190.00

Total :  190.00

 158245 5/14/2014 0000712  AMERIGAS 3028663297 PROPANE/MARINA  152.35

 162.75PROPANE/MARINA3028981626

Total :  315.10

 158246 5/14/2014 0002044  ANACORTES.NET/HOW IT WORKS 34989 MAY 2014/WEB HOSTING  75.00

 15.95MAY 2014/WEB HOSTING35031

 42.50WEBSITE SERVICES45371

 400.00MARINA PAYMENTS SYSTEM45551

Total :  533.45

 158247 5/14/2014 0007077  ANDREWS, SARA 050114 PUBLIC DEFENSE  300.00

Total :  300.00

 158248 5/14/2014 0000046  APPLIED INDUSTRIAL 7002142996 SINGLE ROW BALL BRGS  276.91

Total :  276.91

 158249 5/14/2014 0004019  ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS 0565402-IN FUEL  4,619.93

 7,000.01FUEL0567541-IN

 6,208.94FUEL0571965-IN

Total :  17,828.88

2Page:

10



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

3

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158250 5/14/2014 0004733  BARRON HEATING & AIR COND, INC 147331 COMPRESSOR REPAIR  146.75

 493.93PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE148325

 460.81PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE148326

 543.64PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE148327

 343.93PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE148328

 1,063.14PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE148329

Total :  3,052.20

 158251 5/14/2014 0007460  BAYLISS, BEAU 050714 UTILITY DEPOSIT REFUND  250.00

Total :  250.00

 158252 5/14/2014 0000083  BAZA, ALVIN 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 158253 5/14/2014 0000091  BENS CLEANER SALES, INC 247759 OIL/NOZZLES/SHOP SUPP  639.43

Total :  639.43

 158254 5/14/2014 0000103  BLADE CHEVROLET, INC 146326 SEAL  18.77

 16.25VALVE/GASKET146459

 28.00BEZEL146779

 26.88VALVE146863

 31.68SEAL/GASKET146888

Total :  121.58

 158255 5/14/2014 0004917  BLATTMAN, ENA KAY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  15.00

Total :  15.00

 158256 5/14/2014 0000109  BLUMENTHAL UNIFORMS 56247 SHIRTS/BOOTS/SAMPSON  462.95

-259.79SHIRT/SAMPSON56247-82

 101.80OC/FOAM60219

Total :  304.96

 158257 5/14/2014 0000112  BOB BARKER COMPANY, INC UT1000311434 TOWELS/TROUSERS  183.50

Total :  183.50

 158258 5/14/2014 0005930  BOTACH TACTICAL 97430 LUG MOUNT/LIGHTS  1,159.60

Total :  1,159.60

3Page:

11



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

4

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158259 5/14/2014 0003097  BOYER, TALLIE 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 158260 5/14/2014 0006769  BRAUN CONSULTING GROUP 1724 MAR 2014/RETAINER  2,650.00

 2,650.00APR 2014/RETAINER1733

Total :  5,300.00

 158261 5/14/2014 0006939  CANDLEWOOD SUITES 1812 HOTEL ACCOMMDATIONS/MARATHON  498.12

 166.04HOTEL ACCOMMDATIONS/MARATHON1814

Total :  664.16

 158262 5/14/2014 0000627  CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL 135590185211 SUPPLIES  397.90

Total :  397.90

 158263 5/14/2014 0006215  CAROLLO 0133121 JAN 2014 PROF SVC/PRELIMINARY ENGINEERIN  514.50

 4,908.75FEB 2014 PROF SVC/PRELIMINARY ENGINEERIN0133541

Total :  5,423.25

 158264 5/14/2014 0005208  CARTER, SERLOYD 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 158265 5/14/2014 0000150  CASCADE NATURAL GAS 08793000004 NATURAL GAS/POLICE STATION  216.67

 10.00NATURAL GAS/TREATMENT PLANT18583000007

 1,059.46NATURAL GAS/FIRE STATION36624000000

 169.86NATURAL GAS/ANIMAL SHELTER40661045647

 400.98NATURAL GAS/CITY HALL58793000009

 1,198.14NATURAL GAS/CITY SHOP80434000008

 69.94NATURAL GAS/ANNEX82193000005

 78.00NATURAL GAS/ADULT CARE CENTER90134000000

Total :  3,203.05

 158266 5/14/2014 0000157  CDW GOVERNMENT, INC LJ12358 KEYBOARD  736.49

Total :  736.49

 158267 5/14/2014 0000172  CHRISTIANS TOWING STORAGE 26992 TOWING  193.49

Total :  193.49

 158268 5/14/2014 0004520  COASTAL WEAR PRODUCTS 4791 GUTTERBROOM  574.54

4Page:

12



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

5

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  574.54 158268 5/14/2014 0004520 0004520  COASTAL WEAR PRODUCTS

 158269 5/14/2014 0007467  COMBINED TRANSPORT, INC 784277A MILITARY VEHICLE  8,382.00

Total :  8,382.00

 158270 5/14/2014 0005773  COMCAST 8498300271046803 CABLE/INTERNET  402.04

Total :  402.04

 158271 5/14/2014 0001891  COMFORT INN AUBURN 19770023 HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS/JUPIN  87.30

Total :  87.30

 158272 5/14/2014 0007462  COMMERCIAL WALL SYSTEMS, LLC 050514 BUSINESS LICENSE REFUND  75.00

Total :  75.00

 158273 5/14/2014 0000197  CONCRETE NORWEST 950198 0155A  324.40

Total :  324.40

 158274 5/14/2014 0001920  CORRECTIONS, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OFWCS76382 LECTERN  348.19

Total :  348.19

 158275 5/14/2014 0007074  COX, GENEVIEVE 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 158276 5/14/2014 0000220  CUMMINS NORTHWEST, INC 001-6015 SEALS/THERMOSTAT  81.59

 21.32GASKET005-48447

Total :  102.91

 158277 5/14/2014 0000256  DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS 359843 SMD UNIT CERTIFICATION  152.18

Total :  152.18

 158278 5/14/2014 0002584  DEVITT, LINDA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  370.00

Total :  370.00

 158279 5/14/2014 0000247  DIAMOND RENTALS 517696 FILTERS  104.90

Total :  104.90

 158280 5/14/2014 0007458  DI'OSSIE, BETTY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  15.00

Total :  15.00

5Page:

13



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

6

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158281 5/14/2014 0000253  DIVERSINT 100054 PRINTER  77.42

 3,502.37TABLET100060

 225.94DOCKING STATION100061

Total :  3,805.73

 158282 5/14/2014 0000257  DUTCH MAID CLEANERS 1065 UNIFORM SERVICES  31.52

 103.03SEWING253371

Total :  134.55

 158283 5/14/2014 0000967  ECOLOGY, WASHINGTON STATE DEPT OF 2014-RS-WAR045554 REGIONAL STORMWATER MONITORING PERMIT 16,131.00

Total :  16,131.00

 158284 5/14/2014 0000273  EDGE ANALYTICAL, INC 14-07002 TESTING  18.00

 300.00TESTING SERVICES14-07982

Total :  318.00

 158285 5/14/2014 0006276  EXPRESS SERVICES, INC 13920163-6 OFFICE SERVICE SUPPORT  1,002.65

 461.54OFFICE SERVICE SUPPORT13951815-3

Total :  1,464.19

 158286 5/14/2014 0005086  EZINE INDUSTRIES, INC 855353 APR 2014/COMMUNITY ALERT  9.75

Total :  9.75

 158287 5/14/2014 0002900  FASTENAL WAOAK16795 FASTENERS  33.29

 15.47FASTENERSWAOAK16958

 15.21SPADEWAOAK17016

 4.28CABLE TIESWAOAK17057

 26.77FASTENERSWAOAK17071

 11.03BIT/FASTENERSWAOAK17079

Total :  106.05

 158288 5/14/2014 0000304  FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC 0416774 CLAMPS  2,546.30

 92.93WRENCH0418232

 275.77COUPLING0418546

Total :  2,915.00

 158289 5/14/2014 0003945  FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 050914 FACILITY DEPOSIT  150.00

6Page:

14



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

7

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  150.00 158289 5/14/2014 0003945 0003945  FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

 158290 5/14/2014 0007141  FREEDOM PROPERTIES, LLC 053114 MAY 2014/ANIMAL SHELTER  2,500.00

Total :  2,500.00

 158291 5/14/2014 0007141  FREEDOM PROPERTIES, LLC 042514 PROPERTY TAX/ANIMAL SHELTER  716.47

Total :  716.47

 158292 5/14/2014 0004971  FREEMAN, DENISE L 2014-28 UNIFORMS  938.53

Total :  938.53

 158293 5/14/2014 0000355  FRONTIER 007-9244 CURRENT PHONE CHARGES  239.74

 1,187.85CURRENT PHONE CHARGES240-2350

 75.30CURRENT PHONE CHARGES279-0841

 62.33CURRENT PHONE CHARGES279-1060

 215.16CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-1568

 62.18CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-1572

 56.85CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-1669

 62.62CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-2111

 56.85CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-3121

 43.45CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-5190

 57.27CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-6794

 56.85CURRENT PHONE CHARGES675-6858

 61.54CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-0500

 57.00CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-1640

 56.85CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-1651

 57.00CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-1789

 62.18CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-2530

 337.97CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-2628

 61.24CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-3902

 184.81CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-5551

 83.01CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-8477

 164.48CURRENT PHONE CHARGES679-8702

 40.11CURRENT PHONE CHARGES770-2694

 31.50CURRENT PHONE CHARGES770-2715

Total :  3,374.14

7Page:

15



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

8

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158294 5/14/2014 0000326  FRONTIER BUILDING SUPPLY 91392 LUMBER  304.10

 65.34SCREWS91488

Total :  369.44

 158295 5/14/2014 0000325  FRONTIER FORD 99097 OIL  69.52

 3,213.40ADDREMAN/NONCONDENS99110

 44.49BOOT/CLAMP99232

-53.75NONLEVERCM98266

-652.20ADDCORECM99110

Total :  2,621.46

 158296 5/14/2014 0000329  GALLS 001901049 PANTS  209.97

Total :  209.97

 158297 5/14/2014 0001706  GARDNER, PAT EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  3,020.00

 4,398.00EXP REIMBEXP REIMB

Total :  7,418.00

 158298 5/14/2014 0000330  GARDNER, TERI EXP REIMB EXP REIMB  335.84

Total :  335.84

 158299 5/14/2014 0002767  GATEWAY CONTROLS, INC 2014447 GATE REPAIR  117.40

Total :  117.40

 158300 5/14/2014 0000349  GRAINGER 9417757714 RECEPTACLE  109.40

 103.59TAPE MEASURERS9417813418

 129.25HAND STRETCH WRAP9419666202

Total :  342.24

 158301 5/14/2014 0002940  GRAY & OSBORNE, INC 13518.00-10 PROF SVC/WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  21,862.81

Total :  21,862.81

 158302 5/14/2014 0000345  GREATER OAK HBR CHAMBER OF COM 030161 APR 2014/TOURIST PROMOTION  6,666.67

 6,666.67MAY 2014/TOURIST PROMOTION030162

Total :  13,333.34

 158303 5/14/2014 0002747  GUARDIAN SECURITY 506126 SMOKE DETECTOR REPAIR  141.31

8Page:

16



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

9

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  141.31 158303 5/14/2014 0002747 0002747  GUARDIAN SECURITY

 158304 5/14/2014 0006590  HAFFNER, OTTO 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 158305 5/14/2014 0003505  HAMLIN, BERNADINE 1 TRAVEL REFUND  3.00

Total :  3.00

 158306 5/14/2014 0007236  HAMMOND, JACOB 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 158307 5/14/2014 0006848  HAMPTON, BARBARA 1 TRAVEL REFUND  20.00

Total :  20.00

 158308 5/14/2014 0007459  HANEY, THOMAS 050514 PARK REFUND  200.00

Total :  200.00

 158309 5/14/2014 0000323  HD FOWLER COMPANY I3611373 METERS  6,465.57

Total :  6,465.57

 158310 5/14/2014 0007463  HD WHITE CAP CONSTRUCTION 50001148758 YELLOW REPLACEABLE CAST IN PLACE TILE AC 1,443.44

Total :  1,443.44

 158311 5/14/2014 0001251  HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY 54193621 COMPUTER  1,085.92

 54.35MEMORY54235437

-59.79BATTERY54243364

Total :  1,080.48

 158312 5/14/2014 0006452  HOAGLAND, JAMES TRAVEL REIMB TRAVEL REIMB  54.00

Total :  54.00

 158313 5/14/2014 0006520  HOPKINS, CAMERON 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 158314 5/14/2014 0000392  HUBBARD, SCOTT 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

 61.50TRAVEL ADVANCETRAVEL ADVANCE

Total :  81.50

9Page:

17



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

10

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158315 5/14/2014 0001910  HUGHES, BETTY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  15.00

Total :  15.00

 158316 5/14/2014 0000394  HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES 042414 MAY 2014/UNEMPLOYMENT SERVICES  110.00

Total :  110.00

 158317 5/14/2014 0005872  IMPAIRED DRIVING IMPACT PANEL 041214 APR 2014/DUI UNDERAGE DRINKING PREVENTIO 166.67

Total :  166.67

 158318 5/14/2014 0000417  INDUSTRIAL BOLT & SUPPLY 560781-1 NUTS/DISC  568.28

Total :  568.28

 158319 5/14/2014 0007465  INKTECHNOLOGIES.COM 0655762-IN TONER  136.00

Total :  136.00

 158320 5/14/2014 0001307  INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR 1100364848 TRIPP LITE  397.65

Total :  397.65

 158321 5/14/2014 0005884  ISLAND COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES 1ST QTR 2014 1ST QTR 2014/EXCISE PROFIT TAX  981.81

 997.804TH QTR 2013/EXCISE PROFIT TAX4TH QTR 2013

Total :  1,979.61

 158322 5/14/2014 0000410  ISLAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE 043014 APR 2014/TIPPING FEES  74,885.18

Total :  74,885.18

 158323 5/14/2014 0001487  ISLAND COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 043014 COURT CD  25.00

Total :  25.00

 158324 5/14/2014 0000411  ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER 043014 CRIME VICTIM COMPENSATION  263.73

Total :  263.73

 158325 5/14/2014 0000415  ISLAND DISPOSAL 3593024 COLLECTION CHARGES  103.43

Total :  103.43

 158326 5/14/2014 0000433  ISLAND DRUG 114508193095 INMATE MEDS  13.35

Total :  13.35

 158327 5/14/2014 0000438  ISLAND PAINT & GLASS 26990 PAINT/COVERS  15.09

10Page:

18



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

11

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  15.09 158327 5/14/2014 0000438 0000438  ISLAND PAINT & GLASS

 158328 5/14/2014 0000441  ISLAND SYSTEMS 223878 WATER/MARINA  5.90

Total :  5.90

 158329 5/14/2014 0006362  KBA, INC 3001638 PROF SVC/OAK HARBOR NORTH RESERVOIR  14,092.50

Total :  14,092.50

 158330 5/14/2014 0000477  KESSELRING'S 1027 AMMUNITION  6,117.85

Total :  6,117.85

 158331 5/14/2014 0007461  KIWANIS CLUB OF OAK HARBOR 050614 BUSINESS LICENSE REFUND  25.00

Total :  25.00

 158332 5/14/2014 0007469  LARSEN FIREARMS 7770 EMERGENCY CLEAR  1,509.84

Total :  1,509.84

 158333 5/14/2014 0000979  LES SCHWAB 41400119162 ULTRA TRAC TL  333.63

 73.95SENSOR41400120949

 295.79SENSORS41400121097

 297.40TIRES41400121451

 451.57BALL JOINTS41400122667

Total :  1,452.34

 158334 5/14/2014 0004502  LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGE 1404645-20140430 APR 2014/MINIMUM COMMITMENT  54.35

Total :  54.35

 158335 5/14/2014 0000515  LOGGERS & CONTRACTORS, INC 00060863 HOSE  698.53

 66.97PLUG/ELBOW00060895

Total :  765.50

 158336 5/14/2014 0002448  LOPER, MARGARET B 1 TRAVEL REFUND  15.00

Total :  15.00

 158337 5/14/2014 0000530  MAILLIARD'S LANDING NURSERY 42606 YARD WASTE  185.85

 122.15YARD WASTE82203

 216.30YARD WASTE82282

 230.65YARD WASTE82348

11Page:

19



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

12

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158337 5/14/2014 (Continued)0000530  MAILLIARD'S LANDING NURSERY

 317.10YARD WASTE82410

 142.45YARD WASTE82669

 225.05YARD WASTE82734

 241.50YARD WASTE82818

 410.55YARD WASTE82896

 228.55YARD WASTE83138

 203.70YARD WASTE83185

 20.00YARD WASTE83221

 20.00YARD WASTE83225

 20.00YARD WASTE83231

 10.00YARD WASTE83236

 354.20YARD WASTE83267

 288.05YARD WASTE83305

 406.35YARD WASTE83364

 166.95YARD WASTE83474

 172.55YARD WASTE83535

 245.70YARD WASTE83594

 292.25YARD WASTE83636

 381.50YARD WASTE83685

 210.35YARD WASTE83877

 194.95YARD WASTE83939

 314.65YARD WASTE84032

Total :  5,621.35

 158338 5/14/2014 0000660  MARKET PLACE FOOD & DRUG 618942 GROCERIES  111.89

 286.03GROCERIES730579

 233.93GROCERIES730594

 8.79GROCERIES730599

Total :  640.64

 158339 5/14/2014 0000362  MARSH-MCBIRNEY - HACH COMPANY 8796622 PINS  46.57

Total :  46.57

 158340 5/14/2014 0003508  MARTENSEN, SANDY 1 TRAVEL REFUND  15.00

Total :  15.00

12Page:

20



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

13

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158341 5/14/2014 0006072  MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC 34653 APR 2014/MAILING SERVICES FOR LATE NOTIC  252.62

 882.54APR 2014/MAILING SERVICES FOR STATEMENTS34654

 326.10TMT STORAGEA141314

 2,900.60APR 2014/POSTAGE FOR STATEMENTSP34654

Total :  4,361.86

 158342 5/14/2014 0006072  MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC P34653 APR 2014/POSTAGE FOR LATE NOTICES  435.34

Total :  435.34

 158343 5/14/2014 0000040  MATRIX 608239392 LONG DISTANCE  458.66

Total :  458.66

 158344 5/14/2014 0006028  MCI COMM SERVICE 679-3902 LONG DISTANCE  37.34

Total :  37.34

 158345 5/14/2014 0003369  MICRON CONSUMER PRODUCTS GROUP 250127834 PINS  35.86

 32.99PINS250159715

Total :  68.85

 158346 5/14/2014 0006992  MOON, ANDREW 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 158347 5/14/2014 0000587  MOTOR TRUCKS, INC MV77051 HUBCAPS  46.11

Total :  46.11

 158348 5/14/2014 0002671  NATIONAL BARRICADE CO, LLC 524329 BARRICADES/SIGNS  10,402.86

Total :  10,402.86

 158349 5/14/2014 0001682  NATIONAL PUBLIC EMPLOYER LABOR 041714 MEMBERSHIP/PICCONE  200.00

Total :  200.00

 158350 5/14/2014 0000608  NC MACHINERY COMPANY MVCS0234037 CLAMP/MUFFLER  614.08

Total :  614.08

 158351 5/14/2014 0002633  NEOPOST NORTHWEST NWAR42298 JUN 2014/CONTRACT  400.02

Total :  400.02

 158352 5/14/2014 0000406  NORTH WHIDBEY FIRE & RESCUE 14-18 RECRUIT ACADEMY  634.74

13Page:

21



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

14

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  634.74 158352 5/14/2014 0000406 0000406  NORTH WHIDBEY FIRE & RESCUE

 158353 5/14/2014 0007075  NORTHWEST ASSESSMENT SERVICE 1225 PRE-EMPLOYMENT/ROBERTS-EDLIN  325.00

Total :  325.00

 158354 5/14/2014 0003889  NORTHWEST FIRE INVESTIGATIORS 14091 REGISTRATION/BAER  475.00

Total :  475.00

 158355 5/14/2014 0000647  NORTHWEST MARINE TRADE ASSOC 86983 MEMBERSHIP DUES  425.00

Total :  425.00

 158356 5/14/2014 0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE 236675 CLEANER/BRUSH  24.84

 23.95FASTENERS236856

 3.04FASTENERS238420

 24.42KNIFE/WRENCH238458

 8.14CLEANER238676

 17.90HANGER/PLUG/NOZZLE238703

 2.71KEY TAG238717

 17.38BLADES238754

 11.95BLADES238761

 48.88HOSE/BIT238803

 17.38BLADE238829

 38.31GLUE/BITS238831

 21.66PUMP/FILTER/PLUMBING SUPPLIES238840

 1.07KEYS238869

 15.85TUBE/NEEDLES238904

 6.78FASTENERS238905

 4.98BITS238936

 24.40WIRE BRUSHES238945

 1.96FASTENERS238988

 12.90DRILL BIT/FASTENERS238993

 26.06ADHESIVE/BULBS239003

 9.77CONNECTOR239030

 19.78LENS/FUSES239047

 8.35FASTENERS239051

 11.00ADAPTERS/CLAMPS239062

 27.08ROD/HOSE/PLUG/PAINTBRUSHES239067

14Page:

22



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

15

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158356 5/14/2014 (Continued)0000672  OAK HARBOR ACE

 22.04PLIERS/BITS239089

 8.35FASTENERS239141

 2.80HANDLE239144

 152.61SPRAYER/PADLOCK/FREIGHT239155

 29.04FASTENERS239160

-2.80HANDLE239175

 8.80TIE WRAP239190

 14.97HOSE CLAMP/SAVER239213

 7.88PUTTY/PASTE/HAND TOOL/PLUNGER239227

 102.68LOPPER/LINE/SPOOL239265

 33.58RINGS/PAINTBRUSHES239290

Total :  810.49

 158357 5/14/2014 0000668  OAK HARBOR AUTO CENTER 001-199109 WIPER BLADE  8.44

 1.96BLADE/REFILLS001-199119

 60.43FILTERS001-199129

 54.26FILTERS001-199467

 6.78BATTERY001-200019

 14.01FILTERS001-200064

 47.70FILTERS001-200065

 16.87BLADES001-200563

 45.93RST TRTMNT/GREASE/COARSE CR001-200634

 76.07DRUM/QUICKSTOP001-200699

 74.69FILTERS001-200706

 6.48CONVERTER001-200810

 13.31CLEANER/STARTING FLUID001-200828

 13.59RELAY001-200867

 4.08FILTERS001-200870

 16.24SOCKET001-201142

 4.08FILTERS001-201383

 21.84TRIPLE SOCKE001-201753

 23.26BEAM001-201833

Total :  510.02

 158358 5/14/2014 0000673  OAK HARBOR MOTORS 44648 HARNESS  82.05

15Page:

23



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

16

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  82.05 158358 5/14/2014 0000673 0000673  OAK HARBOR MOTORS

 158359 5/14/2014 0000676  OAK HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT 050614 PETTY CASH  51.51

Total :  51.51

 158360 5/14/2014 0000681  OAK HARBOR SCHOOL DISTRICT 0000130410 MAY 2014/COMPUTER NETWORK SUPPORT  6,708.33

Total :  6,708.33

 158361 5/14/2014 0000665  OFFICEMAX, INC 691138 REASERS/PENS  23.57

Total :  23.57

 158362 5/14/2014 0000666  OGDEN MURPHY WALLACE 711650 PROF SVC/SWINOMISH INDIAN TRIBAL COMMUNI 27,122.13

 6,426.00PROF SVC/TRAVELERS V PERTEET711651

Total :  33,548.13

 158363 5/14/2014 0001377  ORCA INFORMATION 356260 PRE-EMPLOYMENT/WILLIAMS  75.00

 75.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT/WEBSTER357138

 75.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT/SKILBECK357213

 75.00PRE-EMPLOYMENT/BERGDOLL357282

Total :  300.00

 158364 5/14/2014 0002985  PACIFIC TIRE CO. INC 0075582 TIRES  64.02

 517.79TIRES0075890

 64.02TIRES0076039

 91.68TIRES0076040

 506.15TIRES0076258

 99.28TIRES0076269

Total :  1,342.94

 158365 5/14/2014 0001615  PART WORKS, INC 379778 CERAMIC STEMS  42.12

Total :  42.12

 158366 5/14/2014 0000709  PERS 01046490 APR 2014/UNFUNDED LIABILITY  26.98

Total :  26.98

 158367 5/14/2014 0000299  PLACE, SANDRA 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

16Page:

24



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

17

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158368 5/14/2014 0000724  PONY MAILING & BUSINESS CENTER 224295 SHIPPING  7.27

 39.77SHIPPING224371

Total :  47.04

 158369 5/14/2014 0000729  POSTMASTER 050514 POSTAGE  260.00

Total :  260.00

 158370 5/14/2014 0000730  POWELL, JANIS 1 DRIVING SERVICES  114.00

Total :  114.00

 158371 5/14/2014 0000746  PUGET SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0018983-IN GLOVES  250.91

 1,248.55EYE WASH/VESTS/VISOR/HEADGEAR/GOGGLES0019108-IN

 27.05PRESERVATIVE0019484-IN

Total :  1,526.51

 158372 5/14/2014 0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY 200000136776 ELECTRICITY/1301 SE CATALINA DR  37.08

 3,012.97ELECTRICITY/DISPLT200000881421

 47.89ELECTRCIITY/WINDMILL200000919684

 2,927.84ELECTRICITY/CITY SHOP200000947859

 22.68ELECTRICITY/E BATHROOM200001097589

 13.51ELECTRICITY/1888 NE 5TH AVE200001884218

 193.13ELECTRICITY/30505 ST ROUTE 20200002036164

 75.66ELECTRICITY/34777 STATE ROUTE 20 SIGN200002036719

 144.69ELECTRICITY/BTWN BAYSHORE DR & BEEKSMA D200002036917

 144.69ELECTRICITY/BTWN BAYSHORE DR & BEEKSMA D200002036917

 21.12ELECTRICITY/2000 SW SCENIC HEIGHTS ST200002037097

 10.77ELECTRICITY/1780 SW SPRINGFIELD CT200002037261

 106.89ELECTRICITY/3285 SW SCENIC HEIGHTS ST200002037501

 10.16ELECTRICITY/552 NW CLIPPER DR200002170617

 10.16ELECTRICITY/2075 SW FT200002511539

 189.50ELECTRICITY/CMFTST200002723381

 12.95ELECTRICITY/WELL #7200003131170

 18.56ELECTRICITY/1000 SE IRELAND ST200003267636

 92.84ELECTRICITY/1957 FORT NUGENT RD RESTRM200003459654

 16.41ELECTRICITY/650 NE 7TH AVENUE200004342099

 126.79ELECTRICITY/800 SE MIDWAY BLVD200004562878

 95.32ELECTRICITY/1019 SW SWANTOWN AVE200004839284

17Page:

25



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

18

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158372 5/14/2014 (Continued)0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY

 10.16ELECTRICITY/1577 NW 8TH AVENUE200004856627

 10.16ELECTRICITY/SMITH PARK200005263310

 105.05ELECTRICITY/WKITCH200005461666

 30.48ELECTRICITY/NEIL PK & HOLLAND GARDENS200005643446

 5,478.87ELECTRICITY/700 SE PIONEER WAY LAGOON200005933094

 13.15ELECTRICITY/5941 STATE ROUTE 20200006103952

 167.57ELECTRICITY/SW ERIE ST SW BARRINGTON DR200007268135

 167.57ELECTRICITY/SW ERIE ST SW BARRINGTON DR200007268135

 163.90ELECTRICITY/700 AV W & MIDWAY200007702943

 10.16ELECTRICITY/75 SE JEROME ST200007824192

 10.77ELECTRICITY/FABER ST & HARVEST DR200008386993

 24.17ELECTRICITY/ANNEX200008816189

 35.93ELECTRICITY/2330 SW ROSARIO PLACE200010322895

 110.52ELECTRICITY/1948 NW CROSBY AVE200010499248

 24.07ELECTRICITY/1661 NE 16TH AVE200010499446

 84.23ELECTRCIITY/651 SE BAYSHORE DR LIGHTS200010530240

 10.77ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH200010530802

 205.56ELECTRICITY/940 SE PIONEER WAY200010531024

 10.86ELECTRICITY/1300 NE BIG BERRY LOOP200010531172

 146.38ELECTRICITY/1500 S BEEKSMA DR200010531354

 102.82ELECTRICITY/800 SE DOCK ST200010531941

 12.95ELECTRICITY/WELL #6200010549943

 107.10ELECTRICITY/BALLPK200010699706

 929.19ELECTRICITY/SR 20 & 650 AV W200011316839

 20.23ELECTRICITY/ADULT CARE CENTER200011551930

 12.74ELECTRICITY/285 SE JEROME ST200011579964

 10.16ELECTRICITY/128 E WHIDBEY AVENUE200012220337

 1,131.64ELECTRICITY/FIRE STATION200012278087

 3,970.52ELECTRICITY/TREATMENT PLANT200012425357

 17.74ELECTRICITY/PIONEER PARK200012838765

 2,913.67ELECTRICITY/MARINA200013370750

 180.84ELECTRICITY/1540 SE PIONEER WAY LIFTST200013968405

 72.65ELECTRICITY/1370 SE DOCK ST200014151886

 277.40ELECTRICITY/700 AV W & 80 NW200014366534

 821.57ELECTRICITY/CITY HALL200014596478

 10.16ELECTRICITY/1678 SW 8TH AVE200015399153

18Page:

26



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

19

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158372 5/14/2014 (Continued)0000743  PUGET SOUND ENERGY

 122.93ELECTRICITY/600 NE 7TH AVE200015618321

 68.77ELECTRICITY/287 SE CABOT DR200015685833

 541.65ELECTRICITY/690 SW HELLER RD200017255619

 36.32ELECTRICITY/CITY BEACH200017441482

 101.85ELECTRICITY/1367 NW CROSBY AVE200017575347

 72.46ELECTRICITY/3300 OLD GOLDIE RD PUMP200017653656

 189.04ELECTRICITY/1000 SW THORNBERRY DR200017654415

 11.18ELECTRICITY/2081 NE 9TH AVE200017853025

 1,522.41ELECTRICITY/POLICE STATION200017968427

 52.01ELECTRICITY/90 SE PIONEER WAY200019043344

 38.25ELECTRICITY/1137 NW KATHLEEN DR200019500517

 26.31ELECTRICITY/626 CHRISTIAN RD200020179194

 813.12ELECTRICITY/SENIOR CENTER200020235012

 11.09ELECTRICITY/1500 S BEEKSMA DR KITEST200020308330

 36.09ELECTRICITY/980 SW MCCROHAN ST200022441113

 35.38ELECTRICITY/945 E WHIDBEY AVE #B200023231067

 54.98ELECTRICITY/700 W HELLER RD200023360569

 31.50ELECTRICITY/1285 NE TAFTSON ST200024715845

 237.78ELECTRICITY/33500 STATE ROUTE 20200025075157

 145.80ELECTRICITY/2725 NE GOLDIE ST220000598098

 25.81ELECTRICITY/END OF GUN CLUB RD220002244337

 13.20ELECTRICITY/SW FAIRWAY POINT DR220002247165

 13.20ELECTRICITY/SW FAIRWAY POINT DR & SW CAR220002247165

 388.47ELECTRICITY/SW BEEKSMA DR300000005003

 388.47ELECTRICITY/SW BEEKSMA300000005003

 12,969.39ELECTRICITY/FT NUGENT RD300000007421

 26.46ELECTRICITY/2220 SW VISTA PARK DR300000009906

 61.02ELECTRICITY/NE 11TH AVE300000010409

 256.74ELECTRICITY/INTSCTN OF MIDWAY & NE 8 AVE300000010458

 168.18ELECTRICITY/900 SE MIDWAY BLVD300000010516

 61.02ELECTRICITY/NE 11TH AVE3000010409

 429.00ELECTRIC SERVICE LINE/1770 NE GOLDIE STR400000587602

Total :  43,693.20

 158373 5/14/2014 0000753  RADIOSHACK 015165 ENR 3V 800MAH CR2 LITHIUM B  11.99

19Page:

27



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

20

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  11.99 158373 5/14/2014 0000753 0000753  RADIOSHACK

 158374 5/14/2014 0007386  RMT Q85638 TEES/WHEEL/ASSEMBLY  881.32

Total :  881.32

 158375 5/14/2014 0000796  SCHROER, PAUL 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 158376 5/14/2014 0000809  SENIOR SERVICES OF ISLAND OH04-2014 APR 2014/SENIOR SERVICES  1,500.00

Total :  1,500.00

 158377 5/14/2014 0002358  SERVICEMASTER OF THE ISLAND 9496 MAY 2014/JANITORIAL SERVICES  775.00

Total :  775.00

 158378 5/14/2014 0003782  SHARP ELECTRONICS CORPORATION C802462-701 APR 2014/MAINTENANCE CONTRACT  3.43

Total :  3.43

 158379 5/14/2014 0006979  SILICON CONSTELLATIONS, INC 607BH45 SIGN REPAIR  31.00

Total :  31.00

 158380 5/14/2014 0005003  SILVEIRA, MANUEL TRAVEL REIMB TRAVEL REIMB  54.00

 121.31TRAVEL REIMBTRAVEL REIMB2

Total :  175.31

 158381 5/14/2014 0004184  SIPES, TAMRA 219 CONTRACT BONUS  12,805.00

Total :  12,805.00

 158382 5/14/2014 0000830  SIRENNET.COM 0169355-IN LENS  64.90

Total :  64.90

 158383 5/14/2014 0000831  SIX ROBBLEES', INC 14-283998 METER/NOZZLE  609.10

 281.10ALARM/GLOVES14-284291

 15.36GROMME/STEEL MO14-284612

 212.48LED BEACON14-284700

 112.10OEM SWITCH14-284704

 166.96NON CHLORINATED BRAKE14-285358

Total :  1,397.10

20Page:

28



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

21

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158384 5/14/2014 0000814  SKAGIT FARMERS SUPPLY 472260 PROPANE  16.91

 6.51GLOVES477945

Total :  23.42

 158385 5/14/2014 0000853  SKAGIT RIVER STEEL & RECYCLING 41201 PLATE  156.81

Total :  156.81

 158386 5/14/2014 0000876  SKAGIT VALLEY COLLEGE 23027 4TH QTR 2013/BUILDING OPERATIONS  17,646.40

 16,373.111ST QTR 2014/BUILDING OPERATIONS23084

Total :  34,019.51

 158387 5/14/2014 0007466  SKD TACTICAL, LLC 1042 PLATE CARRIER/EAR PLUGS/POUCHES  4,261.32

Total :  4,261.32

 158388 5/14/2014 0000879  SOLID WASTE ASSOCIATION OF 2015-73442 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL  335.00

Total :  335.00

 158389 5/14/2014 0000843  SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS, INC 0069026-IN CYL HYD ARM  2,272.45

 154.51CAP SCREW/WASHER0069091-IN

 126.15ARM CYL PIN0069161-IN

-126.15ARM CYL PIN0069221-CM

 359.14GASKETS0069403-IN

Total :  2,786.10

 158390 5/14/2014 0000846  SOUND PUBLISHING 1029576 PC 4-22-14  124.60

 62.30SALE OF PROPERTY1029595

 68.53ELECTRONIC MESSAGE CENTER1029596

 56.07FUND ASSOC PLANNING1029598

 68.53NOA 14-011029600

 49.84ORD SUMMARY1034635

 37.38SPECIAL MEETING1036988

 62.30BUDGET CALENDAR1037003

 476.80MAR 2014/PUBLICATIONS-ACCT#8012560080125600

Total :  1,006.35

 158391 5/14/2014 0000851  SPRINT 140239187 LONG DISTANCE  8.89

 5.76LONG DISTANCE182311697

21Page:

29



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

22

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total :  14.65 158391 5/14/2014 0000851 0000851  SPRINT

 158392 5/14/2014 0003883  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3227696138 CARD STOCK  63.87

 19.56HIGHLIGHTERS3227696139

 7.34MARKERS3227696140

 1,345.49CUPS3227696141

 800.03CUPS3227696142

 352.26PRONG BASES/ENVELOPES/TONER/RULER/LABELS3227696143

 11.20BLADE3228530295

 195.25OUTLET3228530296

 59.37LETTER POUCHES3228530297

 145.97DESK MOUNT3228530298

 63.24CABLE3228530299

 718.83HOLE PUNCH/MARKERS/TONER3228530300

-43.18CREDIT3229012205

 118.68CHAIR/PENS3229012206

 76.98INK3229012207

 186.95TONER3229012208

 48.56TABS/INK3229012209

 49.55COPY PAPER/PENS3229012210

 126.54TAPE/ENELOPES3229012211

 83.57PENS/POCKETS3229535083

 26.08CALENDAR3229535084

Total :  4,456.14

 158393 5/14/2014 0005786  STOWES SHOES & CLOTHING 0007786 BOOTS/BAZA  193.66

Total :  193.66

 158394 5/14/2014 0003749  STUMP, PATRICK L 1 DRIVING SERVICES  126.00

Total :  126.00

 158395 5/14/2014 0000872  SUPERIOR SYSTEMS, INC S20141660 RELINE GARBAGE TRUCK  6,640.20

Total :  6,640.20

 158396 5/14/2014 0000874  SURETY PEST CONTROL 1012536 PEST EXTERMINATION  30.44

 43.48PEST EXTERMINATION1012538

 38.05PEST EXTERMINATION1012539

22Page:

30



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

23

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158396 5/14/2014 (Continued)0000874  SURETY PEST CONTROL

 43.48PEST EXTERMINATION1012542

 30.44PEST EXTERMINATION1012549

Total :  185.89

 158397 5/14/2014 0001053  TREASURER, WASHINGTON STATE 050114 COURT/BC FEES  13,860.43

Total :  13,860.43

 158398 5/14/2014 0006249  TRUCK SHOP 70838 PUMP  36.97

Total :  36.97

 158399 5/14/2014 0000923  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 0000A0182W154 SHIPPING  96.02

 37.09SHIPPING0000A0182W164

 10.89SHIPPING0000A0182W174

Total :  144.00

 158400 5/14/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485591000119689 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  6,071.24

Total :  6,071.24

 158401 5/14/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485591000646855 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  818.29

Total :  818.29

 158402 5/14/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485591000222970 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  489.78

Total :  489.78

 158403 5/14/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485590100104948 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  284.31

Total :  284.31

 158404 5/14/2014 0004903  US BANK 4485590001840921 CREDIT CARD PURCHASES  7.81

 11.20CREDIT CARD PURCHASES4485590001840921

Total :  19.01

 158405 5/14/2014 0006156  US POSTAL SERVICE - HASLER 182677 POSTAGE  3,000.00

Total :  3,000.00

 158406 5/14/2014 0007116  VAN WINGERDEN GREENHOUSES, INC 108562 BASKETS  3,326.22

Total :  3,326.22

23Page:

31



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

24

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158407 5/14/2014 0005920  VICKERS, JAMES 1 TRAVEL REFUND  15.00

Total :  15.00

 158408 5/14/2014 0003917  WALTON, DAVID 050514 WELLNESS INCENTIVE  20.00

Total :  20.00

 158409 5/14/2014 0000953  WASH MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOC 050214 MEMBERSHIP DUES/THOMPSON  75.00

Total :  75.00

 158410 5/14/2014 0005651  WASHINGTON CRANE & HOIST, INC 0021898-IN INSPECTIONS  755.47

Total :  755.47

 158411 5/14/2014 0005079  WASHINGTON INSTITUTE OF SPORTS OH3004 WELLNESS EXAM/HOPKINS  655.18

Total :  655.18

 158412 5/14/2014 0006853  WEED, GRAAFSTRA & BENSON, INC, LAW OFFICES OF22 PROF SVC/GENERAL 2014  29,454.45

 30,996.05PROF SVC/GENERAL 201423

Total :  60,450.50

 158413 5/14/2014 0007457  WELLS FARGO BANK 042514 BUSINESS LICENSE DUPLICATE REFUND  59.00

Total :  59.00

 158414 5/14/2014 0001039  WESTERN PETERBILT, INC S818326 BRACKET MIRROR  232.10

 38.67RESISTORT657015

Total :  270.77

 158415 5/14/2014 0003067  WHIDBEY ANIMALS' IMPROVEMENT 1264 APR 2014/ANIMAL CONTROL  8,333.37

Total :  8,333.37

 158416 5/14/2014 0001000  WHIDBEY AUTO PARTS, INC. 207615 BATTERY  126.20

 110.02TAP DIE209156

 22.25HOSE/END209955

 6.46FLEXTUBE/PAPER210483

Total :  264.93

 158417 5/14/2014 0001017  WHIDBEY PRINTERS 46899 NOTARY STAMP  31.45

Total :  31.45

24Page:

32



05/14/2014

Voucher List

City of Oak Harbor

25

 4:25:57PM

Page:vchlist

Bank code : bank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

 158418 5/14/2014 0007078  WHIDBEY SIGN COMPANY 14068 MARINA SIGN  135.88

Total :  135.88

 158419 5/14/2014 0001010  WHIDBEY TELECOM 3710877 CURRENT NET CHARGES  42.08

 63.69ALARM MONITORING3713963

Total :  105.77

 158420 5/14/2014 0001061  XEROX CORPORATION 701737351 FEB 2014/COPIER RENTAL  4,522.80

 4,097.65MAR 2014/COPIER RENTAL701746977

Total :  8,620.45

 158421 5/14/2014 0001067  ZEP SALES & SERVICE 9000928036 ZEPRESERVE/PULL TWLS  490.98

Total :  490.98

Bank total :  554,713.41 193 Vouchers for bank code : bank

 554,713.41Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report 193

25Page:

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



CITY OF OAK HARBOR 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

  
Title:   Administrative Assistant – Human Resources 
Department:  Human Resources   
Reports To:   Human Resources Director 
Status:   Non-exempt /Non-union 
 
Job Summary:  
Plan, coordinate and perform administrative support duties (correspondence, records management, report preparation, 
research, hiring) to assist the Human Resources Director while maintaining all necessary confidentiality. Perform a variety 
of complex and diverse clerical functions requiring full-knowledge of office procedures, appropriate computer software and 
independent judgment while maintaining an efficient workflow. Liaison and support other City departments with personnel 
matters. 
 
Essential Job Functions: 
1. Establish, design and maintain office files, spreadsheets, data bases, logs and records systems. Input, retrieve, monitor, 

verify, transfer and purge manual and computer data/records/files/logs in accordance with archiving requirements and 
practices.  

2. Formulate/prepare correspondence, reports, charts and other documents from notes and draft materials. Coordinate and 
assist in the design of documents and records. Proofread and edit a variety of reports and other documents. 

3. Perform administrative tasks to support recruitment and selection processes (for both Civil Service and Non-civil 
service positions) including creating/proofing documents, advertising, collating applicant packets, screening, sending 
letters, tallying data and filing.  

4. Assist with new-hire process (creating employee personnel file, scheduling new hire orientation, etc.). 
5. Assist Human Resources Director with tracking and filing FMLA paperwork. 
6. Assist Human Resources Director with tracking and filing of Labor and Industries workers’ compensation records.  
7. Maintain the department website (input, edit, and update information and format). 
8. Track employee count by departments to compile year-end report. 
9. Track and post current State and Federal mandated workplace posters.  Disseminate to other buildings/departments for 

posting. 
10. Process employee performance reviews. Notify departments annually of employees review due dates. Track completed 

reviews. Enter date changes.  
11. Coordinate training (set up location, ensure required equipment is available, prepare certificates, track employee 

attendance). 
12. Research and compile data from varied sources to prepare reports, job descriptions, special City departments’ projects 

(i.e., flyers, brochures). 
13. Work cooperatively and effectively with City officials, department heads, supervisors, co-workers and the general 

public using good judgment in response to inquiries and to resolve concerns in a positive and timely manner using tact 
and courtesy. 

14. Prepare or process confidential information as required. 
15. Complete special assignments/projects (i.e. research, writing) as required.  
16. May be assigned to serve as Secretary/Chief Examiner to the Civil Service Commission.  
 
Associated Job Functions: 
1. Perform related duties and responsibilities as required. 

 
Performance Requirements (Knowledge, Skills and Abilities):  
• Knowledge of letter writing and basic report preparation. 
• Knowledge of English usage, spelling, grammar, punctuation and mathematics. 
• Knowledge of record keeping methods and procedures. 
• Ability to learn general personnel policies and procedures applicable to the City. 
• Ability to collect, compile and input (word process) information and data for a variety of reports. 
• Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing. 

40



• Ability to work independently in the absence of supervision. 
• Ability to maintain a high level of confidentiality. 
• Ability to operate standard office equipment including personal computer and specialized software, calculator, copy 

machine, and fax machine.  
 
Working Environment and Physical Demands: 
Work is performed in an office environment with some travel to other City buildings by foot or by car. Work requires 
reaching, twisting, turning, kneeling, bending, squatting, a normal range of hearing and visual acuity, eye/hand coordination 
and manipulation skills to operate a personal computer, telephone, and other equipment, as well as the ability to sit for 
extended periods of time and access all areas of the facility including stairs, and occasionally moving items in excess of 25 
pounds.  
 
Experience and Training Requirements: 
• High school diploma/GED equivalent with two years college-level coursework or vocational training in a combination 

of office management, accounting, computers, administrative, secretarial, and/or business skills, and  
• Five years experience in a responsible administrative assistant position providing support to a division manager or 

department director, preferably in human resources.  
• Preference will be given for experience in a municipal or public sector agency environment. 
• Excellent computer operation skills and experience with a variety of software programs including Microsoft Office 

applications. Strong MS Excel and MS Word skills required. 
• Must sign agreement acknowledging confidential nature of employment.  
• Valid Washington State driver's license or otherwise establish the ability to perform the job in an equally efficient 

manner without driving.   
• Must pass background and driver’s abstract check. 
 
 

A combination of education, training and experience that provides the required knowledge, skills and abilities to perform 
the essential job functions may be considered. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Established: 06/07 HR                FLSA: Non-exempt 
Revised: HR 7/10, HR 8/13, HR 01/14 Salary Range: -- 
The statements contained herein reflect general details as necessary to describe the principal functions of this job, the level of knowledge 
and skill typically required, and the scope of responsibility, but should not be considered an all-inclusive listing of work requirements.  
Individuals may perform other duties as assigned including work in other functional areas to cover absences or relief, to equalize peak 
work periods or otherwise to balance the workload. 

 
 

 

 
 

41



CITY OF OAK HARBOR 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

Job Title:  Human Resources Analyst 
Department:  Human Resources 
Reports To:   Human Resources Director 
Status:   Exempt /Non-union 
 
Job Summary:  
Perform professional level human resources work and provide expert analytic advice on a variety of sensitive and complex 
human resources issues including recruitment, selection, classification, wage and salary administration, workers’ 
compensation, employee relations, labor negotiations, training and related functions.  Provide information and assistance to 
employees and management on all HR functions and personnel matters.  Plan, coordinate and perform a variety of 
professional and administrative tasks in support of the Human Resources Director and assigned areas of responsibility.  
Duties require a high degree of confidentiality, diplomacy and tact, and ability to work independently or jointly. 
 
Essential Job Functions: 
1. Manage recruitment and selection process (for both Civil Service and Non-civil service positions) including 

creating/proofing correspondence, documents, letters, reports, advertising, collating applicant packets, screening, 
mailing, tallying data and filing.  Conduct criminal background and reference checks on employee candidates. 

2. Work with departments and Human Resources Director to design recruitment strategies.  Assist department supervisors 
in revising job descriptions and interview questions.  Compose and place job advertisements and announcements.   

3. Review and evaluate candidate submittals for minimum requirements, recommend suitable candidates to hiring 
manager.  Schedule candidate interviews.  Conduct criminal background and reference checks on employee candidates.   

4. Conduct new employee orientations and exit interviews. 
5. Perform wage and benefit surveys; complete surveys (i.e., AWC annual survey, state surveys, etc.); research 

classification and compensation; compile information for collective bargaining negotiations.  
6. Create and manage master personnel records, including information and retention tracking.  Maintain confidential 

personnel and medical files. 
7. Manage Labor and Industries workers’ compensation records and claims.  Provide information to Third Party 

Administrator by case.  Assist in preparing necessary reports including annual DOSH report.  Advise City departments 
of claim status as needed.  Process first-aid/near miss reports.  

8. Administer and track FMLA Leave. 
9. Coordinate training (set up location, ensure required equipment is available, prepare certificates, track employee 

attendance).  Provide recommendations to HR Director on training needs and programs, problem areas and 
opportunities.  

10. Monitor the timely completion of performance reviews for all City departments.  Review evaluations for consistency 
and effectiveness.  Enter date changes.   

11. Provide assistance with employee relations issues; provide information and assistance to departmental personnel 
regarding employee evaluations, disciplinary actions and other employee relations issues.  Assist HR Director in 
conducting workplace investigations, resolve workplace problems and prevent recurrences. 

12. Review invoices on human resource expenditures for accuracy and assign proper budget numbers to accounting.   
13. Establish, design and maintain office files, spreadsheets, data bases, logs and records systems.  Input, retrieve, monitor, 

verify, transfer and purge manual and computer data/records/files/logs in accordance with archiving requirements and 
practices.  Formulate/prepare correspondence, reports, charts and other documents from notes and draft materials. 
Coordinate and assist in the design of documents and records. Proofread and edit a variety of documents. 

14. Update and maintain the HR department website and intranet folders (input, edit, and update information and format).   
15. Complete special assignments/projects (i.e. research, writing) as required.  Research and compile data from varied 

sources to prepare reports, job descriptions, special City departments’ projects (i.e., spreadsheets, flyers, brochures).  
Prepare or process confidential information as required. 

16. Establish and maintain effective and cooperative working relationships with co-workers, supervisors, City officials, 
other city departments and the general public using good judgment, tact and courtesy.  

17. Respond to public inquiries in a courteous manner; provide information within area of responsibility.  Direct inquiries 
to other department personnel as appropriate. 

18. Serve as a member of internal, City-related committees (as directed).  
19. Maintain absolute confidentiality and handle sensitive information appropriately. 
20. May be assigned to serve Secretary/Chief Examiner to the Civil Service Commission.   

42



 
Associated Job Functions: 
1. Attend and participate in professional group meetings, various workshops, continuing education meetings, seminars 

and conferences. 
2. Perform portions of the work of higher classified positions, as assigned. 
3. Perform related duties and responsibilities as required. 
 
Performance Requirements (Knowledge, Skills and Abilities):  
• Knowledge of multiple human resource disciplines as well as current trends and practices of public human resources 

administration.  
• Knowledge of Federal and state employment and benefit law. 
• Knowledge of Civil Service laws. 
• Knowledge of HRIS in government software.  
• Knowledge of record keeping methods and procedures. 
• Thorough knowledge of English, spelling, grammar, vocabulary and punctuation.   
• Skills in gathering, interpreting and presenting data clearly and concisely in reports. 
• Skills in using a personal computer and a broad variety of associated software and other standard office equipment. 
• Flexible and efficient time management and workload organization and prioritization skills. 
• Skills in conducting research via the internet and other resources. 
• Ability to quickly learn general personnel policies and procedures applicable to the City. 
• Ability to be approachable and nonjudgmental when discussing employee concerns. 
• Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing. 
• Ability to work independently in the absence of supervision. 
• Ability to collect, compile and input (word process) information and data for a variety of reports. 
• Ability to learn and stay apprised of new trends and innovations in the human resources field.  

 
Working Environment and Physical Demands: 
Work is performed in an office environment with some travel to other City buildings by foot or by car. Work requires 
reaching, twisting, turning, kneeling, bending, squatting, a normal range of hearing and visual acuity, eye/hand coordination 
and manipulation skills to operate a personal computer, telephone, and other equipment, as well as the ability to sit for 
extended periods of time and access all areas of the facility including stairs, and occasionally moving items in excess of 25 
pounds. 
 
Experience and Training Requirements: 
• Bachelor's degree or equivalent in human resources, business, public administration or related field is preferred, and  
• Two or more years of progressively responsible experience in human resources and in a municipal environment. 
• Demonstrated competency in Human Resources functions as well as HRIS software. 
• Excellent computer operation skills and experience with a variety of software programs including Microsoft Office 

applications.  Strong MS Excel and MS Word skills required. 
• Valid Washington State driver's license or otherwise establish the ability to perform the job in an equally efficient 

manner without driving.   
• Must pass background and driver’s abstract check. 
 
 

A combination of education, training and experience that provides the required knowledge, skills and abilities to perform 
the essential job functions may be considered. 

 
 

 
Established:  DE 03/10 HR FLSA:  Exempt 
Revised:  HR 5/11, HR 4/12, HR 01/14 Salary:  -- 
The statements contained herein reflect general details as necessary to describe the principal functions of this job, the level of knowledge 
and skill typically required, and the scope of responsibility, but should not be considered an all-inclusive listing of work requirements.  
Individuals may perform other duties as assigned including work in other functional areas to cover absences or relief, to equalize peak 
work periods, or otherwise to balance the workload. 

43



44



ORDINANCE NO. 1691 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR ADDING A NEW SECTION 6.12.095 
ENTITLED “PARK FACILITY RESERVATION SYSTEM” TO CHAPTER 6.12 OF THE 
OAK HARBOR MUNICIPAL CODE.  
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR do ordain as follows: 
 
Section One.   There is hereby added a new Section 6.12.095 to Chapter 6.12 of the Oak Harbor 
Municipal Code, entitled “Park facility reservation system”, to read as follows: 
 
 
6.12.095 Park facility reservation system.   
(1) City park facilities (including keyed kitchens as well as keyless gazebos and shelters) may be 

reserved for day use by an individual or group under terms and conditions specified by the 
administrator. 
 

(2) The fee for reservation for a single day’s use of a facility shall be twenty-five dollars 
($25.00).  As part of the reservation, the person or group reserving the facility shall assure 
that the facility is left in as good a condition as it was at the time of beginning occupancy. 

 
(3) Reservations shall usually be first come, first served, provided an individual or group may 

not be first in line for a facility more than once every six (6) months to assure the widest 
public use of facilities. 
 

(4) When a keyless facility is not reserved, the facility’s use is available on a first come, first 
served basis for use by occupants that day without payment of a fee. 

 
(5) The administration may refuse to reserve the facility for certain dates and for events 

inconsistent with the purposes of the park. 
 

(6) Signs shall be posted noting the reservation and who has reserved for a date certain. 
 

(7) The administrator for this section is the person designated by the mayor to administer this 
facility reservation system. 
 

(8) A fee of seventy-five dollars ($75.00) may be assessed to individuals or groups who have 
reserved a keyed facility and failed to collect the key at the Utilities Office during business 
hours, causing an employee to be called out after hours on a work day or on a weekend to 
unlock the reserved facility. 
 

(9) Oak Harbor police may terminate the use of a facility when its use is part of a public 
disturbance or is causing a noise violation or there is threatened damage to persons or 
property. 

 

Page 1 of 2     Ordinance No. 1691 
 

45



(10)The mayor may issue such additional regulations as are necessary to implement this system. 
 
(11)The privilege of using a facility shall not be construed as a lease or rental, but simply a  
       license terminable at will by the administrator or his or her designee as he or she determines  
       to be the city’s best interests. 
 
Section Two.  Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance or its application to any person or 
circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the Ordinance or the application of the provision 
to other persons or circumstances is not affected. 
 
Section Three.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect five (5) days 
after publication. 
 
PASSED by the City Council this _____ day of _______________, 2014. 
 
       THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR 
    Veto        (   ) 
    Approve (   ) 
              
       Mayor 
        
              
       Date 
 
Attest: 
 
 
       
City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
       
City Attorney 
 
Published:       
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2     Ordinance No. 1691 
 

46



47



48



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-18 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF OAK HARBOR, WASHINGTON, DECLAR-
ING CERTAIN OBSOLUTE PERSONAL PROPERTY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZ-
ING DISPOSAL 

 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that the City has no further use of certain obsolete personal prop-
erty items; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that these items are surplus to the needs of the City and 
are no longer required; and  
 
WHEREAS, the fair market value, if any, is determined for the surplus property, and its disposal will 
be for the common benefit; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Oak Harbor that: 
 
1) Based upon the findings and the recommendations of the City Council, the certain items of obso-

lete personal property belonging to the City of Oak Harbor, as shown in Exhibit A, attached hereto, 
are declared to be surplus to the foreseeable needs of the City. 

 
2) It is deemed to be for the common benefit of the residents of the City to dispose of said property. 
 
3) The Mayor or his designee is authorized to dispose of items listed in Exhibit A, attached hereto, in 

a manner that will be to the best advantage and in a manner which will net the greatest amount to 
the City of Oak Harbor. 

 
PASSED and approved by the City Council this 20th day of May, 2014.  
 
       CITY OF OAK HARBOR 
 
       _________________________________ 
       SCOTT DUDLEY, MAYOR 
Attest: 
 
__________________________________ 
Anna Thompson, City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
  
__________________________________ 
Grant Weed, City Attorney 

Resolution No. 14-18 -  Page 1 
 
 
 

49



EXHIBIT “A” 

 
#23 1992 International 10 yard dump truck Vin #1HTSHN5R4NH401875 

#28 1990 Ford 5 yard swap loader Vin #1FDXK84AOMVA06606 

#44 1995 Freightliner 5 yard swap loader Vin #1FV6HLAC3SL762046 

 

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



Date: May 20, 2014 

 

Proposed Conditions for: 

 

The Haze Lounge 

1090 SE Pioneer Way 
Oak Harbor, WA 98277 

 

The nightclub license-holder shall:  

 

1. Adhere to all laws, regulations, ordinances and zoning conditions of the State of 

Washington and the City of Oak Harbor applicable to the nightclub business located at 
1090 SE Pioneer Way, Oak Harbor, Washington. 

2. With the exception of ingress and egress to and from the building, ensure that doors and 

windows remain closed at all times while any type of music or entertainment is playing. 

3. Ensure that the parking lot, sidewalks are kept clean of litter, daily by 6:00 a.m. 
4. Provide designated and visible employee(s) sufficient to reduce the potential for illegal 

activity, noise violations or any other public health and safety violation as described in 

the Oak Harbor Municipal Code, inside and outside the business to include the parking 
lot and adjacent properties. This will include: 

a. A minimum of two designated and visible employees within the building, while open 

for business as a nightclub (live music or disc jockey). 
b. The license-holder shall implement and enforce a ban policy, that will ban patrons 

from the establishment for a three month period, who: 

 Engage in activities in the business and/or parking lot which either result in 

arrest or would constitute probable cause for arrest. 
 Create noise violations in the business and parking lot. 

 Loiter in the parking lot for more than ten minutes. 

 Engage in illegal activity immediately adjacent to the business property, after 
leaving the club. 

c. The license-holder will provide the Oak Harbor Police Department with a copy of the 

list of banned patrons on a weekly basis. 

d. The license-holder shall implement and enforce a policy which requires club 
employees to call the police, as soon as possible, when they witness potential criminal 

activity in the business, in the parking lot, and adjacent to the club property. 

7. On a monthly basis, provide OHPD with the current hours of operation at this location. 
8. Meet with the Chief of Police or his designee in six-month to review the efficacy of the 

conditions of this license in meeting the goals of the Nightclub Ordinance, Ch. 5.22 

OHMC.  The Chief of Police shall submit a report to the City Council reporting upon the 
efficacy of the conditions of this license in preventing or mitigating the noise, traffic and 

public health and safety impacts of the nightclub.   

9.   The license-holder acknowledges that the Chief of Police or other city official may, 

pursuant to OHMC 5.22.090, submit an investigative report to the City Council at any 
time if, in that official's opinion, the license conditions have not been sufficient to 

mitigate the noise, traffic and public health and safety impacts of the nightclub.  In the 

event that such report is submitted to the City Council, the license-holder may be subject 
to new or additional conditions as provided in OHMC 5.22.090. 

 

Any violation of the above conditions, according to the Chief of Police of Oak Harbor, shall subject the 
license-holders to the penalties of Oak Harbor Municipal Code 5.22.065 and may subject the license-

holders to license revocation per Oak Harbor Municipal Code Section 5.22.070. 

58



 
                         Scott Dudley, Mayor 

    POLICE DEPARTMENT                              Edgar J. Green, Chief of Police 

 

     860 SE Barrington Drive       Oak Harbor WA       (360) 279-4600      FAX (360) 279-4609 

  
 
 
May 20, 2014 
 

 City Council 
 City of Oak Harbor 

865 SE Barrington Dr 
Oak Harbor, WA  98277 
 
 
RE: Haze Lounge Nightclub Application Report    
 1090 SE Pioneer Way, Oak Harbor, WA  
 
Submission Date:    April 7, 2014 
Investigation Completion Date:  April 21, 2014 
 
Council members,  
 
Pursuant to the requirements in Oak Harbor Municipal Code 5.22.045, I have conducted 
an investigation to determine the possible impacts of a nightclub located at the Haze 
Lounge.  
 
The Haze Lounge is the old Hookah Lounge. The business has been sold to Mark Stewart, 
who has applied for a nightclub license. In his application he has opted to continue the 
same business plan and format with the exception of serving alcohol, he has opted to 
eliminate this and allow younger patrons to visit the establishment.  
 
The business plan for the Haze Lounge fits the definition of a nightclub because it has 
music and entertainment beyond 10:00 PM and serves consumables (foods and drinks) 
and also Mu‘assel, a syrup flavored tea leaf (tobacco type) derivative (OHMC 
5.22.010[1]).  
 
In investigating the feasibility of a nightclub at a specific location, the code directs the 
police department to look at noise, traffic, public health, and safety issues and to make 
recommendations with regard to conditions (OHMC 5.22.045).  
 
The Haze Lounge is in a building that is located on the northwest corner of SE Pioneer 
Way and Midway Bl. It is a two story building with two businesses (store fronts) on the 

59



ground floor facing south towards SE Pioneer Way, one of which is the Haze Lounge, the 
other a dentist office. There are two apartments located directly above the two 
businesses. It is a wooden structure recently remodeled and painted tan in color with 
white trim (see attached photo).  
 
The interior of the Haze Lounge resembles a small neighborhood coffee shop with its 
soft lighting and decor. It does not have a stage area, nor does it have a dance floor. The 
interior has a counter in the northwest corner and the remainder of the establishment 
consists of couches with a small amount of room in the southwest corner dedicated to a 
sound board for a disc jockey or a performer.  
 
On April 17, 2014 at 4:00 PM Oak Harbor City Building Official Dave Anderson and I met 
with the owner, Mark Stewart at the lounge to determine what his plans are and to 
discuss our concerns.  
 
For ease of reading I have divided this report into the respective areas of concern; noise, 
traffic, public health, and safety issues.  
 
Noise: 
 
The noise inside the establishment may be a concern. We made it very clear to Mark 
Stewart that he must make every effort to avoid causing a disruption to the adjacent 
business locations or the two apartments above the location (per OHMC 6.56.030 [b]). 
The building is not built with any sound deadening or sound canceling attributes, which 
will mean anything beyond a quiet ensemble may be heard in the neighboring parts of 
the building.  The installation of any sound deadening materials will have to meet 
specifications set by the Oak Harbor Fire Department and the City Building Official.  
 
In discussing these concerns with the owner I learned that he has taken the initiative 
making contact with the neighboring businesses and apartment tenants. He said they 
have had music in the past at this location and from their perspective; it has not been an 
issue. He said that the neighbors have not complained since he has taken over. Mark 
said it is his intention to allow a disc jockey or musicians to play late into the evening 
past 10:00 PM but the music will be soft and more of a “background music”.  
 
Recommendation: Limit the music to what you would normally see inside a small coffee 
shop; soft stereo music. If it is live, one or two amplified guitars, no drums or percussion 
instruments, no stages. All the windows and the front door of the establishment stay 
closed during any performance or the playing of any music.    
 
 
 
 
 

60



Traffic/Parking: 
 
This is a fairly busy intersection, with the majority of the traffic passing the location 
traveling east on SE Pioneer Way. There are two access points to the parking lot; one on 
SE Pioneer Way and another on Midway Blvd.  
 
Designated parking for this particular business is very limited. There appears to be five 
(5) or six (6) spaces that are directly in front of this establishment. There are other 
parking spaces in the same lot, but the lot is shared with adjacent businesses. (My 
Fathers Community Thrift / 1036 SE Pioneer Way; Dentist Office 1090 SE Pioneer Way, 
Ste. #102). Mark has said that he will work with the adjacent businesses when they are 
open at the same time. He went onto to explain that his hours are different than his 
neighbors, but he will speak with his patrons to let them know they need to “share the 
lot”.   
 
There are other options for parking, including street parking on SE Pioneer Way, east 
and west of this location. There is also some space to the rear (north) of this location in 
an alley that can be used for parking, but as he and I discussed, this should be 
discouraged because parking here is designed for the tenants of the apartments above 
the lounge and another adjacent business. And any additional parking in that area may 
limit fire department access in the event of an emergency.  
 
Recommendation: Access to and from the City street is adequate. The limited numbers 
of spaces may be detrimental to the business if they are open at the same time as the 
adjacent businesses. However, the application specifically says that they will be open 
from 7:00 PM to 1:00 AM. The adjacent businesses close between 5:00 and 6:00 PM, 
with the exception of the neighboring Cross Fit Gym.  It stays open later but uses the 
parking in the alley north of this location.  It is recommended that Council impose a 
condition that the Haze Lounge cannot have any music until 7:00 PM or later to help 
alleviate any parking issues.  
 
Public Health/Safety: 
 
Public Health  
 
The Haze Lounge by its nature allows for indoor smoking, but it is not subject to all of 
the provisions of the Washington Clean Indoor Act (RCW 70.160). This is in part because 
the owners do not have any employees who would be subjected to the smoke from the 
hookah devices and they are not smoking tobacco.  They are smoking derivative of 
Mu‘assel; a syrup flavored tea leaf similar to tobacco.  
 
Recommendation: There does not appear to be concern at this time with regard to 
public health, though I cannot vouch for the healthiness of the “Mu’assel tea leaf 

61



product”, I can say that the smoking of this product does not violate the law and people 
present are there by choice and are free to leave. No conditions recommended. 
 
Safety 
 
The location is small storefront type of location. It has a single point of entry and exit on 
the south side. There are no sprinklers inside the location, but per Dave Anderson, it is 
not required. The location size does not warrant sprinklers and the occupancy is limited 
to 49 people.  
 
The owner has committed to maintaining a small venue where they will have a disc 
jockey or a single performer or two present but will be mindful of the number of 
patrons.  
 
There is adequate lighting on the exterior of the building, allowing for officers to 
observe things happening in the parking lot, as well as inside the business as they drive 
by.  
 
Recommendation: Allow the owner to operate as he has described with the condition in 
place that there will always be two employees working when they have a disc jockey or 
live musician(s) present; one to monitor the counter and the other to monitor the door 
and crowd. 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Edgar J. Green 
Chief of Police  

 

 

 

 

 

 Attachments: 

 

1. Copy of Nightclub Application 

2. Photos of Establishment 

3. Legal Description of Property  

4. Email correspondence from staff concerning the Haze Lounge  

62



1090 SE Pioneer Way, Oak Harbor WA 98277 
 

Island County Assessor Ownership Record 
 

Account 
Property ID: 333856 
Legal Description:  
Geographic ID: S7585-00-00023-0 
Agent Code:  
Type: Real   
Tax Area: 100 - City of Oak Harbor 
Land Use Code53 
Open Space: NDFLN 
Historic Property: N 
Remodel Property: Y 
Multi-Family Redevelopment: N   
Township:  
Section: 
Range: 
 
Location 
Address:  1055 SE MIDWAY BLVD  

OAK HARBOR, WA 98277 
 
Mapsco: 
Neighborhood: 
Cycle 1Map ID: 87 
Neighborhood CD: 1 
 
Owner 
Name: WHIDBEY ISLAND REAL ESTATE, LLC 
Owner ID: 254965 
Mailing Address:  

C/O CHRISTON SKINNER  
791 SE BARRINGTON DRIVE  
OAK HARBOR, WA 98277 

 
 Ownership: 100.0000000000%  

63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79


	Agenda for May 20, 2014 Regular Council Meeting
	C/A 4.a Minutes for the May 6, 2014 Regular Council Meeting
	C/A 4.b Approval of Payroll and Accounts Payable Vouchers 
	Voucher Listings

	C/A 4.c Excused Absence Request for Councilmember Munns
	6.a Human Resources - Staff Reorganization for 2014
	Resolution 14-16
	Job Description for HR Administrative Assistant
	Job Description for HR Analyst

	6.b Park Facility Reservation System
	Ordinance No. 1691

	7.a Public Hearing - Surplus of Two Swap Loader Trucks and One Ten-Yard Dump Truck
	Resolution 14-18
	Exhibit A

	7.b Public Hearing - Nightclub License Application - Haze Lounge
	Attachment 1 - Application for Nightclub License
	Attachment 2 - Application for Occupancy Permit
	Attachment 3 - Proposed Conditions
	Attachment 4 - Investigative Report
	Attachment 5 - Legal Description and Photograph

	7.c Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) Resolution
	Resolution 14-22
	LGIP Prospectus

	9.a Discussion of PSA for the 2015 Whidbey Island Marathon Race Director




